AIRD BERLIS |

David Stevens
Direct: 416.865.7783
E-mail: dstevens@airdberlis.com

September 22, 2022
BY EMAIL AND FILED VIA RESS

Nancy Marconi
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”)
EB-2022-0133 — 2023 Rates Application

We act as counsel to Enbridge Gas in this matter.

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, we write to report on the status of the Settlement
Conference in this matter.

Enbridge Gas, OEB Staff and interested parties participated in a Settlement Conference on
September 20". Through that process, parties have been able to reach a tentative agreement
on all issues. The parties are continuing their discussions to work towards a Settlement
Proposal.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

AIRD & BERLIS LLP

David Stevens
DS/

cc: All parties registered in EB-2022-0133
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